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From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Case No. 21528, OCD"s Notice of Filing of Final Proposed Rules
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:35:43 PM


Case 21528
 


From: Ames, Eric, EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:07 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Hearings, OCC, EMNRD
<OCC.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Felicia Orth <felicia.l.orth@gmail.com>
Cc: mfeldewert@hollandhart.com; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; fox@westernlaw.org; 'Erik Schlenker-Goodrich'
<eriksg@westernlaw.org>; 'Elizabeth Paranhos' <elizabethparanhos@delonelaw.com>; David Baake
<david@baakelaw.com>; Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>; Polak, Tiffany, EMNRD
<Tiffany.Polak@state.nm.us>; Matt Lepore <matt.lepore@insightenergylaw.com>;
bolanderja5@gmail.com; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Ames, Eric,
EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Case No. 21528, OCD's Notice of Filing of Final Proposed Rules
 
Errata in OCD’s Notice of Filing Proposed Rules:
 
Section 8(F)(2): OCD proposes to remove the words “to or” in response to NMOGA witness
Leonard’s testimony that measuring equipment is properly located on pipes carrying natural
gas from equipment such as separators, heater treaters, and vapor recovery units to a vent or
flare, not on the pipes carrying natural gas from to the equipment itself. OCD also proposes to
remove the first reference to “after May 31, 2021” because it is redundant of another
modification in the same paragraph.
 
 
 
Eric Ames
Office of General Counsel
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell (575) 741-1231
 
 


From: Ames, Eric, EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:00 PM
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



mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us

mailto:KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us

mailto:Eric.Ames@state.nm.us

mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us

mailto:OCC.Hearings@state.nm.us

mailto:felicia.l.orth@gmail.com

mailto:mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com

mailto:KALuck@hollandhart.com

mailto:fox@westernlaw.org

mailto:eriksg@westernlaw.org

mailto:elizabethparanhos@delonelaw.com





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
Subject: Case No. 21528, OCD's Notice of Filing of Final Proposed Rules
 
Ms. Davidson –
 
Find attached for filing OCD’s Notice of Filing of Final Proposed Rules, and the final proposed
rules in OCD Exhibit 2C (Part 27 – Track Change Format), 2D (Part 27 – Clean Format), 3C (Part
28 – Track Change Format), and 3D (Part 28 – Clean Format). For the convenience of the
Commission and parties, OCD also attaches word versions of the final proposed rules in clean
format.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
Eric Ames
Office of General Counsel
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell (575) 741-1231
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